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PO Box 201401 
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Contactdoj@mt.gov 
mtdoj.gov 

September 25, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Jed C. Fitch 
Beaverhead County Attorney 
2 South Pacific St., Suite #2 
Dillon, MT  59725 
 
Re: Request for legal opinion – State’s carryforward authority under  
 Mont. Code Ann. § 15-10-420 
 
Dear County Attorney Fitch: 

 
 You submitted a request for an Attorney General’s Opinion on August 18, 2023, 

as to: 
 

Whether the State of Montana has the authority to capture carry 
forward mills for future utilization as described in MCA § 15-10-
420(1)(a)–(b), or if the restrictions noted in MCA § 15-10-420(5), (8) allow 
only an annual calculation up to the maximum allowable in MCA §§ 20-
9-331, 20-9-333, 20-9-360, and 20-25-439 or the calculation performed 
with the formula described in MCA § 15-10-420(1), whichever is less?1 

 
Please be advised that we cannot provide an answer either through an Attorney 
General Opinion or as a letter of advice.  
 

The Attorney General declines to issue written opinions when the matter “will 
likely result in litigation irrespective of a written opinion from the Attorney General’s 
Office.”2  As you may know, Beaverhead County Commissioner McGinley reportedly  

 
1 Beaverhead County Attorney Jed C. Fitch, Letter to Attorney General Austin 
Knudsen re: Request for Opinion at 5, August 18, 2023.   
 
2 See Guidelines for Opinion Requests, Montana Department of Justice.  Available 
online at https://dojmt.gov/agooffice/attorney-generals-opinions/ (last accessed 
September 18, 2023); see also Jon Bennion, Attorney General’s Office: AG Opinions 




